From: Mulvany-Henry, Rose [mailto:RHenry@babc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Voight, William

Subject: Extension of Tariff Effective Dates
Importance: High

March 11, 2011
Dear Mr. Voight,

Ren-Tel Communications, Inc. would like to extend the effective dates of its recent tariff changes, for Missouri PSC Tariff
No.4 , Missouri Tariff No. 5 and Missouri PSC Tariff No. 6 to March 21, 2011.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or if you need additional information.
Very truly yours,

Rose Mulvany Henry

BRADLEY ARANT
BOULT CUMMINGS LLP

Rose Mulvany Henry
Attorney

Phone 615.252.4634

Fax 615.252.4713
Cell 913.558.6778
Email rhenry@babc.com

Website www.babc.com

Roundabout Plaza
1600 Division Street, Suite 700
Nashville, TN 37203



